[(67212008) Johanna Small - Application for Board or Commission .~

From: <clerk_application@northglenn.org>
To: <jsmall@northglenn.org>

Date: 5/2/2008 12:33 PM

Subject: Application for Board or Commission
Board or Commission: citizens

First name: Dwight

Middle name:

Last name: Kimsey

Street address: 11762 Keough

City, state, zip: Northglenn, CO 80233

Home phone number: 303-452-1125

Work phone number:

Email address:

Occupation: None

Employer: None

Skills or education:

M.S. Ecology

Post graduate courses in management and psycology

Civic activities:
Water Board
Parks Board

\:'Aeeﬁngs attended:

undreds

Plans/Ordinances:

Yes

Reno, Cheyenne, Lake Tahoe, Westwide Water Plan, Montana Reserved Water Rights

Traits:
Review and advise on basic structure of city government.
Iinterest:
Need someone from Ward2.
Relatives:
No
Likely missed meetings:
Yes
Additional boards or commissions:
Adjustment: N
Citizens Affairs: N

Election Commision: N

NURA:

N

Historic Preservation: N
Planning Commission: N

VALE:

N
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